From: Randy Barreiro

To: Luis Perez-Nelson
Subject: Advertisement for AED
Date: Friday, August 25, 2023 1:20:00 PM

The U.S. District Court, Southern District of Florida located at the Wilkie D. Ferguson Jr. U.S.
Courthouse 400 N. Miami Ave. Miami, FL 33128 is requesting a quote for Phillips PM-AED
FRx Defibrillator with soft case (Brand Name Only). The Base: is for a total of 29 units with
two pad. for a total of 58 pads

Any vendor not registered in SAM and submitting a proposal will need to complete and sign (wet
signature) the AO213 form and submit it by September 1, 2023. This must be submitted to the
Contracting Officer via email Randy barreiro@flsd.uscourts.gov

Site Visit: Not Applicable

Questions Due Date:\Wednesday, August 30, 2023 at 10:00am

Proposal Due Date:Friday, September 1, 2023 at 12:00pm

Delivery Schedule:Delivery is expected within 60 days after receipt of order {ARO).

Questions: Vendors must submit all questions in writing to the Contracting Officer via email.
Answers to all questions submitted will be provided in writing to all vendors on the bidder's list for
this acquisition.

This is a request for Open Market Pricing. A firm fixed price award will be made from this RFQ
based on the lowest priced, technically acceptable {LPTA) offer.

Randy Barreiro

Procurement Clerk

U.S. District Court

400 N. Miami Ave

Miami, FL 33128

Office: (305)523-5646

Cell: (786)548-7652
Randy_Barreiro@flsd.uscourts.gov
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